

Benjamin Foos

**Benjamin
Foos**
619.804.7257
benfoos@mac.com

Summary

Five years of print production work experience and three years working as graphic artist, designing everything from direct mailers to corporate identity pieces; includes knowledge of all pertinent software, hardware and procedures. Overall knowledge of computer networking, software installation and workstation maintenance.

Skills

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Dreamweaver
Quark Xpress
Scitex Frames
Font management
File management
Trapping
Postscript/PDF
Proofing

Employment

San Diego Air & Space Museum—619.234.8291
2003 to Present

Aquent Partners
2002-2003

The Ken Blanchard Companies
Molecular Bioproducts
Proxima Corporation
Harcourt Professional Publishing

Strategic Incentives Incorporated—888.686.8116
2001 to 2002

Bay Shore Press—831.596.2500
2000 to 2001

California Tattoo Manufacturing—619.596-9606
1999 to 2000

Trade Service Publications—858.457.5920
1997 to 1999

Education

Art Institute San Diego—2007 to present
Web Graphics at Grossmont College—2005
San Diego State University—1994 to 1996
Southwestern Community College—1991 to 1993



Personal Strengths

Set and complete goals
Learn quickly
Take direction
Create and maintain relationships
Finish tasks
Understand and grasp concepts

Objective

Creative position where I can utilize all my talents to further the goals and mission of the company.

